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MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant Director for Scientific Intelligence

(CIA/OSI)
THROUGH : Talent Control Officer, CIA/OSI
ATTENTION : OS1/GMD
SUBJECT : Search for FLIM FLAM Sites in the USSR
REFERENCES : (a) Requirement OSI/R-82/61

(b) NPIC Project IN-173/61

1. This memorandum is in response to a request for a search of
seven general locations for evidence of FLIM FLAM sites.

2. A possible FLIM FLAM site was identified 3.5 nautical miles
.east of Ulan Ude, USSR, from[ photography.
This possible site is described in a forthcoming brief, NPIC/B-6/61,
Possible FLIM FLAM Site No 2, Ulan Ude, USSR, Jul 61 (TS

3. A scan of Missions’ ] produced no
positive informatiqnp concerning FLIM FLAM sites at the other six
general locations {Khutor, Paratunka, Crimea, Yeniseysk, Shadrinsk/
Omsk, and Kolpashevo/Vershina-Verkhnyaya Vol'dzha). However,
verification or denial of the existence of FLIM FLAM sites at these
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locations was precluded by lack of complete photographic coverage
and/or diverse atmospheric conditions.

FOR THE DIRECTOR, NPIC

Ope rations Officer

NPIC/PAG| (28 July 1961)
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